Leo Power Tech Geek	<b>Leo Power</b> Colorado Springs, Colorado
	Highly motivated professional developer with certifications. Involved in AFJROTC for four years and demonstrated leadership skills leading the CyberPatriot team to second and third place in state. Multiple years of experience in programming and software development freelancing and working with other companies. Junior System Administrator with experience working on multiple machines and operating systems. Interned with Academy District 20 summer 2021 with hands-on experience fixing, setting up, and problem-solving office machines. Dedicated worker that wants to exceed client expectations and ensure excellent customer satisfaction.
_	CyberSecurity
Skills	Python Developer Network Engineer System Administrator Tech Support
—	
Tech Experience	<ul> <li>Found at PPSC a website that showed SSN numbers and was vulnerable, was able to show proof of concept of grabbing SSN numbers from the Public Network at PPSC and reported it to the Cyber Security team which is now fixed</li> <li>Cyberpatriot Gold Tier 2nd and 3rd in state (Air Force Sponsored CyberSecurity Competition)</li> <li>National Cyber League individual and team competitions, placed above average</li> <li>Studied in SANS Foundation, Received Scholarship for being top in the Nation in a CyberSecurity competition (twice)</li> <li>Ethical Hacking on HTB (HackTheBox) (11 Users, 10 Systems owned) (#474 place)</li> <li>Self taught Python Developer (Created multiple projects, Verified Discord Developer, Created Discord Bots that got added to 1500+servers)</li> <li>Designed multiple topologies of Networks using PacketTracer</li> <li>Python Development and electric engineering using Raspberry Pi</li> <li>Setup, configured, repaired, maintained, and secured server systems</li> <li>Multiple years in both Windows OS and Linux</li> <li>Built Computer Systems</li> </ul>

#### **Work Experience**

#### Prism Host / System Administrator, Network Engineer

April 2023 - Present, Remote

- System Administration
- Network Engineer
- Support Agent II
- KVM Panel management
- WHMCS billing and tickets
- Pterodactyl panel installing eggs and setting up client servers
- Tawk and discord ticket support
- Linux server security configurations
- Java JRE, JavaScript, Python debugging
- Customer Support

#### Academy District 20 / IT Summer Intern

June 2021 - July 2021, Colorado Springs

- Identifying, using, and connection hardware components and devices
- Install and support Windows OS for enterprising
- Troubleshooting PC and iPad device issues including application security support
- Basic networking such as TCP/UDP, WiFi, Active Directory
- Troubleshooting device and network issues
- Install and configure laptops and iPads
- Operational procedures, following best practices for safety, communication and professionalism
- Work in multiple District 20 Schools

#### ElixirNode / Tier II Support

May 2021 - July 2021, Remote

- Dealt with Customer Support
- Navigate around and use Help Desk platforms
- Linux Server Management
- VPS/KVM Experience
- Java error debugging
- Managed staff Members
- Overlooked support tickets
- Overlooked support operations
- Managed staff projects and held meetings
- Managed community support members
- Accepted/Denied applications
- Managed projects and meetings with community support members
- Community administrator

#### PloxHost / Support Operations, Staff Management

November 2018 - December 2021, Remote

- Dealt with Customer Support
- Navigate around and use Help Desk platforms
- Linux Server Management
- VPS/KVM Experience
- Java error debugging
- Managed staff Members

- Overlooked support tickets
- Overlooked support operations
- Managed staff projects and held meetings
- Managed community support members
- Accepted/Denied applications
- Managed projects and meetings with community support members
- Community administrator

#### PowerTheCoder / Freelance, Software Dev, Sys Admin

May 2020 - Present, Colorado Springs

- Software Engineering
- Lead Development projects
- SteamBot Developer (Discord Verified Bot 1200+ Servers)
- PowerBot Developer (80+ Servers)
- PloxHost Moderation Bot (Lead Developer 2000+ Users)
- OPAnarchy Bot (Lead Developer 400+ Users)
- Corrupt Network Bot (Lead Developer 200+ Users)
- Private Contract Services (Freelancing)
- Linux Server Management
- Software Configurations
- Proxy Network Manager
- Java Error Debugging
- Customer Support

### Education

#### Liberty High School / Diploma

August 2018 - May 2022, Colorado Springs

General Education, Attended Pine Creek High School for CyberSecurity, Attended Air Academy High School for AirForce Junior ROTC

#### Pikes Peak State College / Undergraduate

August 2022 - Present, Colorado Springs Associates of Applied Science / CyberSecurity

## Certifications/Awards Cer

# Certificates

- GIAC Foundational Cybersecurity Technologies (GFACT)
- Testout Network Pro (CompTiA Network+ N10-007)
- SANS Foundation "Core Knowledge & Practical Skills" (CPE Credit 38)
- HackerRank "Python 3"
- HackerRank "JavaScript"

### Awards

- AFJROTC National Award "Tuskegee Airmen Inc."
- CyberPatriot XIV "2nd Place Gold Tier"
- National Cyber Scholar
- NCS Scholar Finalist
- AFJROTC Completion of 4 years

## Languages

# English

Primary Language

# Russian

Raised in a russian speaking household

Fluent in speaking and listening

Can not read or write